REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL

DATE: APRIL 23, 2008

TO: MAYOR AND HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER

BY: KIMBERLY RODRIGUES, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: APPROVE APPOINTMENTS TO THE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

The Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG) is scheduled to hold its General
Assembly, where member cities and counties meet for purposes of conducting their annual
business, at the Ontario Convention Center on Thursday, May 8, 2008.

Consistent with SCAG’s bylaws, member cities are required to submit the names of one official
representative (delegate) and one alternate who are eligible to vote for the new Board President
and participate in discussion at the General Assembly.

Appointments of one official representative (mayor) and one alternate (member of the legislative
body) are required to be submitted to SCAG, prior to the General Assembly, and are to occur
during a meeting of the City Council with the minutes recording the action.

Upon approval of the recommended appointments, the City Clerk will forward a copy of the
minute motion to the Southern California Association of Governments.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff respectfully recommends the City Council approve the following appointments and direct
the City Clerk to file the appropriate documents with the Southern California Association of

Governments:

Official Representative (Delegate): John M. Edelston, Mayor
Alternate: Denis Weber, Mayor Pro Tem



